Date: October 19, 2016
For ACTION
For INFORMATION X

Board Agenda: Yes X

No
FROM: Richard Jackson, Director of Educational Facilities
THROUGH: Clarence E. Stukes, Chief Operating Officer
Dr. Alvin Crawley, Superintendent
TO: The Honorable Karen Graf, Chair, and Members of the Alexandria City
School Board
TOPIC: New West End Elementary School Update
BACKGROUND:

As approved by the School Board, ACPS staff has moved forward with the development
of the Feasibility Study for 1701 and 1705 North Beauregard St. Alexandria, VA 22311.

This memo and presentation provide the School Board with an update of the efforts
around the New West End Elementary School and will cover the following topics:

Overview of capacity issues

Timeline

Outstanding issues

Examples of Feasibility Study floorplans
Next steps

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment — 102716_New West End Elementary School Update

CONTACT PERSON: Richard Jackson, Director of Educational Facilities, (703) 619-
8038



